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From: Ellie Gilfoyle (8/16/93)
To: John Raich

Mail*Link® SMTP Physical Science Major
Received: by cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu with SMTP;16 Aug 1993 11:28:54 -0700
Received: from vines.ColoState.EDU by yuma.ACNS.ColoState. EDU (AIX 3.2/UCB
5.64/4.03)
id AA60021; Mon, 16 Aug 1993 11:27:23 -0600
Received: by vines.colostate.edu; Mon, 16 Aug 93 11:27:48 MDT
Date: Mon, 16 Aug 93 11:22:52 MDT
Message-Id: <CS,6+NCwPga@vines.colostate.edu>
From: "Ellie Gilfoyle" <EGilfoyle@vines.colostate.edu>
To: john_raich.cns#u#office@cnsmail. mso.colostate.edu
Subject: Physical Science Major
X-Incognito-Sn: 204
X-Incognito-Format: VERSION=1.44 ENCRYPTED=NO

Today | received an E-Mail from Dean Jaros that the College is now requesting
that the recommendation to discontinue the physical science degree in the
College is removed from the SBA. | am concerned about the timing and the
request. It has been my understanding that the College has known for some
time (2 years) that the program review was to take place. For some reason the
College ignored the review and in fact seemed indifferent to the initial
recommendations. It was obvious to me that your actions indicated approval to
dicontinue the degree. Preliminary reviews were done, information shared at
the Council of Deans, final reviews were completed and the recommendations
have been submitted and approved by the President. Now you want to change the
decision and have a review !!!l Why? Please let me know the justfication for
this request. We are at the zero hour, in fact the agenda item has been

printed in the SBA book. | don't understand the College’s responce and

actions concerning this review and the recommendations. To say the least, |
am not pleased that you are now requesting a change.
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From: Dean Jaros (9/2/93)
To: John Raich

Mail*Link® SMTP RE>Re: Re- physical Science
Received: by cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu with SMTP;2 Sep 1993 15:52:36 -0700
Received: from vines.ColoState.EDU by yuma.ACNS.ColoState.EDU (AIX 3.2/UCB
5.64/4.03)
id AA31950; Thu, 2 Sep 1993 15:51:32 -0600
Received: by vines.colostate.edu; Thu, 2 Sep 93 15:56:03 MDT
Date: Thu, 2 Sep 93 15:47:26 MDT
Message-ld: <T106+ggaVga@vines.colostate.edu>
From: "Dean Jaros" <DJaros@vines.colostate.edu>
To: john_raich.cns#u#office@cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu
Subject: re: Re: Re- physical Sciences R
X-Incognito-Sn: 204
X-Incognito-Format: VERSION=1.44 ENCRYPTED=NO

I'm not following your chain of thought. Are you saying that you are going to
prepare a report without further consultation and lay it on my desk? What is
your objection to having Gorrell talk with me andthe other people who do the
review? That was the format for other reviews and | don't see why we shouldn't
follow it here. Please explain what is going on.
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From: Dean Jaros (8/30/93)
To: John Raich

Mail*Link® SMTP physical Sciences Review
Received: by cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu with SMTP;30 Aug 1993 14:44:09 -0700
Received: from vines.ColoState.EDU by yuma.ACNS.ColoState.EDU (AIX 3.2/UCB
5.64/4.03)
id AA76311; Mon, 30 Aug 1993 14:43:00 -0600
Received: by vines.colostate.edu; Mon, 30 Aug 93 14:47:20 MDT
Date: Mon, 30 Aug 93 13:59:01 MDT
Message-Id: <T106+yNaUga@vines.colostate.edu>
From: "Dean Jaros" <DJaros@vines.colostate.edu>
To: john_raich.cns#u#aoffice@cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu
Subject: physical Sciences Review
X-Incognito-Sn: 204
X-Incognito-Format: VERSION=1.44 ENCRYPTED=NO

Provost has agreed to receive a self study from you regarding this program.
Please ask Tom (or whoever you are going to have deal with this) contact me as
soon as possible. | realize that the format for departments is not really

gong to fit here, but we will continue to insist on comparative evaluative

criteria nonetheless. We can proceed on a schedule parallel to the one which
should have followed last year, though you can foreshorten that as much as
your individual circumstances permit.

Although no one is really happy over this delay, | will look forward to hearing
from Gorell.
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From: Dean Jaros (8/31/93)
To: John Raich

Mail*Link® SMTP RE>Re: physical Sciences Re
Received: by cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu with SMTP;31 Aug 1993 07:16:59 -0700
Received: from vines.ColoState.EDU by yuma.ACNS.ColoState.EDU (AlX 3.2/UCB
5.64/4.03)
id AA85002; Tue, 31 Aug 1993 07:15:52 -0600
Received: by vines.colostate.edu; Tue, 31 Aug 93 7:20:16 MDT
Date: Tue, 31 Aug 93 7:14:22 MDT
Message-ld: <T106++xoUga@vines.colostate.edu>
From: "Dean Jaros” <DJaros@vines.colostate.edu>
To: john_raich.cns#u#office@cnsmail.mso.colostate.edu
Subject: re: Re: physical Sciences Review
X-Incognito-Sn: 204
X-Incognito-Format: VERSION=1.44 ENCRYPTED=NO

1 don't know whether three weeks would be appropriate or not. My guess is that
if you are going to compare the program to similar interdsiciplinary programs

at other universities it will take you longer than three weeks. | would still

like to discuss parameters with Gorell or whoever you will assign the task.




